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[ SEGIS ] Subject: Solicitation [ 10474 ] Question set [ 4 ] Questions [ 1 ] to [ 6 ] 

Contractors have asked the following questions on the subject RFQ. The questions and answers will be 
distributed to all contractors currently in consideration for award of this contract. 

Question 1 Are you planning to allocate the 250K of Phase I and 3M of Phase II and III per 
Set 4 company or are these the total funds available for the program? 

Answer: 	 Funds will be allocated per company and consistent with instruction 24 on page 15 
of the RFP. 

Question 2 A question with regards to maximum funding available - Is the amount for each of 
Set 4 the stages shared if there are multiple companies selected or is that the maximum 

amount any single company can be awarded? 
Answer: Funds will be issued per company and consistent with instruction 24 on page 15. 

Please see page 12 of the RFP for funding information. 

Question 3 Is it possible to team with another company in our proposal if that other company did 
Set 4 not respond to the Request for Information that closed in November? 

Answer: 	 Yes. Please see instruction 24 on page 15 of the RFP. 

It looks like the funding available on SEGIS is similar to how it was originally 
Question 4 structured back when it was to be a DOE FOA type project ($6-8M estimated federal 
Set 4 funding per FY, $6M in FY08, 3-4 selected projects estimated). Is this a correct 

assumption? 
Answer: 	 Please see page 12 of the RFP for funding information. 

Question 5 	 I was looking at question set three and noticed the following: 
Set 4 	 Please Note: The due date for submission of proposals has been extended to 

September 18, 2006. 
Why is this on the sheet? 

Answer: 	 This is an error. Please disregard. 

Question 6 Resumes for key personnel are required twice: in the Technical Proposal (pg. 9, item 
Set 4 (A) of RFQ), and Cost and Price Proposal (pg 11, item A.(2)) 

Please confirm that it is acceptable to list key personnel names in the Technical 



Proposal and their resumes in the Cost and Price proposal 

Answer: You may list the names of key personnel in the technical proposal and submit 
resumes with the Cost and Price proposal. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments or questions. 

Carolyn David 
Sandia Contracting Representative 


